Exhibit R-2

Brunet Mélanie

Objet:

Early Repayment Offer - Quinto Mining Corp.

From: Benolt Gascon [mailto:bgascon@MASONGRAPHITE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 7:32 AM

To: Meakin, Nigel

Subject: RE: Early Repayment Offer - Quinto Mining Corp.

Dear Nigel,

Our previous offer was based on the available cash we had on hand. To increase the
amount, we need to secure an external financing either through equity or debt.

Over the past few months, we've been working on securing a financing for an early
repayment of the last deferred payment, which is not easy in the actual market, even
more since it is aimed at reimbursing a debt.

Nevertheless, we have found some financial partners and are now in a position to have
access to an amount of $3M to be used as a complete and final payment to fully
reimburse the last deferred payment without conditions and payable on closing.

| would appreciate your thoughts on this in order to come to an acceptable resolution to
both parties. Otherwise, this will likely mean you getting back the asset and trying to
monetize it, which will not be easy and will take more time.

Benoit Gascon, CPA, CA
President & CEO

+1 514 289 3574
TSX-V: LLG OTCQX: MGPHF
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